



3 Cuckamus Lane  
North Leigh, Oxfordshire OX29 6RR  
01993 881612

[steve.legg@gmail.com](mailto:steve.legg@gmail.com)

## North Leigh Parish Council - Neighbourhood Plan Committee Meeting

On Monday 4<sup>th</sup> March 2024 at 6:00 pm in the Turner Hall to transact the following business.

*Steve Legg, NLNP Secretary*

Committee Members Present:

Others in Attendance:

- NP115. **Apologies for absence**
- NP116. **Declarations of interest**
- NP117. **Response of Committee to offers to join/help?**
- NP118. **Review Actions and Approve Minutes of the last meeting**
- NP119. **Review SWOT Analysis produced at last meeting**
- NP120. **Preliminary Results of the Public Meeting**
  - **Post-its**
  - **Feedback Forms**
  - **Emailed feedback**
- NP121. **Review Draft Questionnaire submitted by CFO**
  - **How should questions about development be framed? E.g.**
    - **No questions at all other than a statement that the NP will not identify residential sites**
    - **“Standard” questions – as per Tom’s draft**
    - **A much-reduced set of questions, perhaps only one.**
  - **Where should development questions appear in the running order?**
  - **Other questions – for each section, do they address issues/views/suggestions raised by feedback in each of the thematic areas featured at the Public Meeting?**
- NP122. **Plan & Schedule for Finalising & Distributing the Questionnaire**
- NP123. **Agree actions to be carried out prior to next meeting**
- NP124. **Date of next meeting**